



NANCY VOLLERTSEN

Of Counsel

Goosmann Law Firm

Vollertsen@GoosmannLaw.com

Office: (605) 371-2000

2101 W. 69th Street, Suite 200

Sioux Falls, SD 57108

www.GoosmannLaw.com

Attorney Nancy Vollertsen serves as Of Counsel for Goosmann Law Firm in Sioux Falls, South Dakota. Nancy has a wealth of experience in assisting employers manage difficult employee issues and defending them in legal and administrative claims. With over four decades of private law practice, she has handled wage and hour matters, discrimination and harassment claims, internal investigations, wrongful termination, employee discipline and discharge matters, and disputes regarding various leave laws.

Nancy is a frequent speaker on employment matters and has authored numerous articles and books on employment law topics. She co-authored *Employer's Guide to Employment Law Issues in Minnesota* and *Employer's Guide to Employment Law Issues in South Dakota*. Nancy is also AV Rated by Martindale.

Education:

University of Iowa College of Law Iowa City, IA 1973

- Juris Doctorate

University of Iowa, Iowa City, Iowa, 1970

- Bachelor of Arts

Bar Admissions:

State: South Dakota, Iowa & Minnesota

Employment:

Nancy B. Vollertsen P.C. Sioux Falls, SD

Labor and Employment Attorney & Consultant, 2019- Present

Lindquist & Vennum Minneapolis, MN

Partner, 1998- 2017

Dunlap & Seeger, Rochester, MN

Partner, 1981 - 1998

Memberships:

- Founding Board Member- Minnesota Center for Arts Education
- Former Board Member and Chair – Minnesota Supreme Court Client Security Board
- Former Board Member-State of Minnesota Board of Public Defense